



## Curriculum vitae

### Personal Information

**FIRST NAME / SURNAME** Leonid V. Lukin  
**ADDRESS** Boca Raton, FL, 33487  
**EMAIL** leolukin@gmail.com

**NATIONALITY** Russian  
**DATE OF BIRTH** 12.03.1972  
**GENDER** Male

**DESIRED POSITION** Web Developer

#### Profile

Certified Web Developer (ZCE, MCP, CIW) with more than 10 years of experience in web technologies (Ruby on Rails, PHP/Zend Framework) with expert knowledge in SEO, Internet Marketing (Google AdWords Certified Specialist) and Web Analytics.

### Work Experience

**DATES** 2012 - present  
**POSITION** Senior Web Developer, SEO Specialist, Google AdWords Specialist  
**RESPONSIBILITIES** Website building/programming (Ruby on Rails, PHP, Zend Framework), Search Engines Optimization, Google AdWords campaign management  
**EMPLOYER / ADDRESS** OOO Elvi, Moscow

**DATES** 2007 - 2012  
**POSITION** Freelancer  
**RESPONSIBILITIES** Website building/programming (PHP, Zend Framework), Search Engines Optimization  
**EMPLOYER / ADDRESS** Self-Employed, Moscow

**DATES** 2005 - 2007  
**POSITION** Web Developer  
**RESPONSIBILITIES** Website building (PHP, Perl, ASP, ASP.Net), Search Engines Optimization  
**EMPLOYER / ADDRESS** Mitnik and Co, Moscow

<b>DATES</b>	2002 - 2005
<b>POSITION</b>	Trainer, Senior Trainer
<b>RESPONSIBILITIES</b>	Web development training (HTML/CSS, JavaScript, ASP, ASP.Net, PHP, Perl, Certified Internet Webmaster Web Development Certification Program training)
<b>EMPLOYER / ADDRESS</b>	«Specialist» Computer Training Center at Moscow Technical University, Moscow

## Education and Training

<b>DATES</b>	1998 - 2002
<b>QUALIFICATION AWARDED</b>	Postdoctoral researcher
<b>PRINCIPAL STUDIES</b>	Mechanical engineering
<b>INSTITUTION</b>	Mechanical Engineering Research Institute of Russian Academy of Science, Moscow

<b>DATES</b>	1994 - 1998
<b>QUALIFICATION AWARDED</b>	Master of science, Ph.D. in Mechanical Engineering
<b>PRINCIPAL STUDIES</b>	Mechanical engineering
<b>INSTITUTION</b>	Kursk State Technical University, Kursk

<b>DATES</b>	1989 - 1994
<b>QUALIFICATION AWARDED</b>	Mechanical Engineer
<b>PRINCIPAL STUDIES</b>	Mechanical engineering
<b>INSTITUTION</b>	Kursk State Technical University, Kursk

## Certifications

Google AdWords Certified Professional, 2014  
 Zend Certified Engineer (PHP), 2004  
 Microsoft Certified Professional (ASP.Net), 2004,  
 Certified Internet Webmaster Certified Instructor, 2002  
 Certified Internet Webmaster Professional, 2002  
 Brainbench Certificated JavaScript, 2001  
 Brainbench Certificated Master HTML 4.0, 2001

## Skills and Competences

<b>PROGRAMMING SKILLS</b>	<b>Ruby on Rails</b> PHP/Zend Framework ASP/ASP.Net Perl
<b>DATABASES</b>	PostgreSQL MySQL SQLite
<b>WEB SERVERS</b>	Nginx/Unicorn Apache IIS
<b>OPERATING SYSTEMS</b>	OS X Ubuntu Windows
<b>INTERNET MARKETING SKILLS</b>	SEO Google AdWords Google Analytics
<b>OTHER TECHNICAL SKILLS</b>	HTML/XHTML/XML/SLIM CSS/SASS JavaScript/jQuery/AngularJS Polymer/Web Components Twitter Bootstrap Git/SVN Vagrant/Ansible Node.js/Express Amazon Web Services Sphinx

## Links

<https://github.com/leolukin>

<http://stackoverflow.com/users/1472432/leonid-lukin>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/leolukin>

<http://www.meetup.com/members/184246488/>